ATTACHMENT A

(

City of Phoenix

To: City Council Date: April 17,2024
From: Mayor Kate Gallego

Subject: BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS — APPOINTEES

The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for appointments to the
following Boards and Commissions:

Deer Valley Village Planning Committee
| recommend the following for appointment:

Michael Hoover

Mr. Hoover is the Division Director of Business & Physician Development at Dignity
Health and a resident of District 1. He fills a vacancy for a partial term to expire
November 19, 2024.

Design Review Committee
| recommend the following for appointment:

Jacquelyn Heaton

Ms. Heaton is an Architecture & Design Specifications Representative at Design One
Source and a resident of District 6. She replaces Stephanie Mitrovic as a Design
Professional for a term to expire April 17, 2026.

South Mountain Village Planning Committee
| recommend the following for appointment:
Mark Beehler

Mr. Beehler is a retiree and resident of District 8. He fills a vacancy for a partial term to
expire November 19, 2024.



Vision Zero Community Advisory Committee

Councilwoman Ann O’Brien recommends the following for appointment:

Amanda McGowan

Ms. McGowan is a teacher and resident of District 1. She fills a vacancy representing
District 1 for a partial term to expire March 1, 2025.




